



# AUTUMN POWELL

## WORSHIP LEADER



(806) 420-6448



2805 Fort Hamer Rd Parrish, FL  
34219



autumn.powell@baysidecollege.org

## ABOUT ME

I have served in worship for a long time. I love serving the Lord and others above everything. Worship is one of the ways I do this. I am a singer and also plays keys. I also serve in a lot of other capacities within the Church and am also willing to serve however I can.

## EDUCATION

2019- High School Diploma at River Road High School

2023- Bachelors in Ministerial Leadership and Minor in Worship ministries

## REFERENCES

JUKKA PALONEN  
(615) 585-1475

ZACH EDMONDS  
(813) 245-0774

## EXPERIENCES

### WORSHIP FOR BAYSIDE CHURCH

Role: I lead worship on Sundays for the West Bradenton Campus and other campus' when they need help. I also play keys wherever I am needed.  
Period: Fall 2020- Current

### CHAPEL WORSHIP LEAD

Function: Facilitate Worship for Student Chapels. This includes scheduling and leading teams.  
Period: August 2022 to April 2023

### INTERNEED AT WEST BRADENTON

Function: Collaborated with the Worship Leader at WBC to plan worship for Sunday.  
Period: May 2022 to August 2022